
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 1 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2022-18 – Abatement, ACM, and 
Demolition Service 

Ricky Wilson RFP Due Date: 07-05-2022 

Purchasing Manager 
rvwilson@wilsonnc.org 

Contract Type: Abatement Services and Demo 

 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. You may acknowledge by e-mail this Addendum only and send to 

rvwilson@wilsonnc.org  

 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 1: Are the enclosed projects open for site visits or do we need to be escorted with a city 

representative? The properties should be open but you are more than welcome to ask Jonathan Rogers 

to escort you or show you them. His contact is jrrogers@wilsonnc.org. 

Question 2: Could you please tell me if there is an estimated cost or budget for the above project? 

Currently there is not cost or budget for the below project. 

Question 3: Can you provide the asbestos reports for these properties? And does the asbestos bid 

separate from the demo?? The link below has the reports attached. Ideally we are looking for one 

contractor for these projects but may consider by property or pricing by asbestos vs. demo depending 

on what we get back and what is deemed in the best interest of the City. 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/ef08c529-232f-473d-a1dc-c1e02a324626 

Question 4: I did not see the asbestos surveys in the bid you posted yesterday. Could you please 

forward them to me, or direct me to the location to access them. Please see below link. Reports added. 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/ef08c529-232f-473d-a1dc-c1e02a324626 

Question 5: The instructions say if we are a corporation, we will be required to use our company seal on 
the form. However, I am not seeing a place for a notary or a corp seal.  I am trying to get this in the mail 
today so please let me know if you know what page I am required to put the corporate seal on. You may 
have notarized anywhere on Attachment G: Execution of Bid page. 
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